-----Original Message-----

From: Jim Fricke [mailto:jimf@capair.com] 

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 4:45 PM

To: Lovinger, Martin (UTC)

Cc: 'John Fricke'; 'John Rowley'; Cameron-Rulkowski, Jennifer (UTC); 'Brooks Harlow'; Kevin@seattlegreenlimo.com

Subject: Re: Request for continuance from Mr. Williams in TC-111446, TC-111643, and TC-111619

Judge Lovinger:

Capital Aeroporter objects to a continuance. Please note we have not received a witness list or exhibits from Mr. Williams at the time of this correspondence.

Jim Fricke

President/CEO

Capital Aeroporter

360.292.7686

-----Original Message-----

From: Brooks Harlow [mailto:Brooks.Harlow@fcclaw.com]

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 3:08 PM

To: Martin_UTC_Lovinger%Exchange@wutc.wa.gov; kevin@seattlegreenlimo.com

Cc: XTC-111446_External_Mail_Group@wutc.wa.gov; John Rowley; Jennifer Cameron-Rulkowski; Jim Fricke

Subject: Re: Request for continuance from Mr. Williams in TC-111446, TC-111643, and TC-111619

Shuttle Express objects due to significant prejudice. I have traveled from Virginia for the hearing. Mr. Rowley spent days arranging witnesses.  We spend all afternoon yesterday in witness preparation.  Everyone is ready to go, except Mr. Williams, who failed to show for his hearing in August, and has no grounds for a continuance at this late hour this time around. 

"Martin_UTC_Lovinger%Exchange@wutc.wa.gov" <Martin_UTC_Lovinger%Exchange@wutc.wa.gov> wrote:

TO ALL PARTIES IN THE ABOVE MATTERS SCHEDULED FOR A HEARING ON MONDAY, JANUARY 30, 2012, AT 9:30 AM:

Mr. Williams has requested a continuance, below. I must hear back from you before 5:00 PM today as to whether or not you have an objection to granting Mr. Williams' request for a continuance. If you do not object, I will also need to know dates that will work for each of you as the regulations (WAC 480-07-385 require a continuance to a date certain.

Thank you for your immediate attention to this request.

Martin Lovinger

Administrative Law Judge

Mr. Williams:

In response to your other question, if you are going to testify, you should send notice to all the parties that you are a witness for Excalibur. This will allow them to plan accordingly for the hearing. 

Martin Lovinger

Administrative Law Judge

-----Original Message-----

From: Kevin Williams [mailto:limokev@gmail.com]

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 1:54 PM

To: Lovinger, Martin (UTC)

Subject: Emergency - Shuttle Express, et al., Dockets TC-111446

Your Honor,

With the submission of evidence just coming last yesterday and the hearing scheduled for Monday I am left without the time unnecessary to provide evidence which refutes some of the evidence submitted at the last minute.  I have attempted to get ahold of David Gomez, with the UTC, to ask questions but have not yet heard back.  And being a Friday afternoon it is like that he (and yourself) may already be gone.

Is it possible to have a continuance granted for this hearing?  I'm afraid I don't have a lawyer to answer this question for me currently but, in light of the amount of evidence submitted, will need time to get one and argue on my behalf.

I appreciate your time on this,

Kevin Williams

On Tue, Jan 24, 2012 at 2:06 PM, Lovinger, Martin (UTC) <mlovinge@utc.wa.gov> wrote:

> In case you did not receive this.

>

>

>

> From: Lovinger, Martin (UTC)

> Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 2:04 PM

> To: 'limokev@comcast.net'

> Cc: UTC DL XTC-111446 External Mail Group

> Subject: FW: Shuttle Express, et al., Dockets TC-111446 - Notice of 

> Extension of Time

>

>

>

> Hi Mr. Williams,

>

>

>

> Exhibits include anything or document that any party wants to 

> introduce as evidence at the hearing in order to have the judge 

> consider it in making a decision.  Documents requested in discovery 

> are not necessarily exhibits unless some party requests it.

>

>

>

> Martin Lovinger

>

> Administrative Law Judge

>

> From: Kevin Williams [mailto:limokev@comcast.net]

> Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 2:49 PM

> To: Walker, Kippi (UTC)

> Subject: RE: Shuttle Express, et al., Dockets TC-111446 - Notice of 

> Extension of Time

>

>

>

> Hi Kippi,

>

>

> Thanks for this.  Much needed.  Does the exhibits include documents 

> requested in discovery?

>

>

>

> Thanks,

>

> Kevin Williams

>

> kevin@seattlegreenlimo.com
>

> Voice: 206-407-3656

>

> Txt: 206-510-5090

>

>

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: kwalker@wutc.wa.gov [mailto:kwalker@wutc.wa.gov]

> Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 2:44 PM

> To: XTC-111446_External_Mail_Group@wutc.wa.gov

> Cc: UTC_DL_ALD%Exchange@wutc.wa.gov

> Subject: Shuttle Express, et al., Dockets TC-111446 - Notice of 

> Extension of Time

>

> A courtesy copy of the following notice served today in the 

> above-referenced docket is attached:

>

>

>

> Notice of Extension of Time to Exchange Exhibit and Witness Lists

>

>

>

>

>

> Kippi Walker

>

> UTC - Administrative Law Division

>

> P.O. Box 47250

>

> Olympia, WA  98504-7250

>

> (360) 664-1139

>

>

>

>

>

>

--

Kevin Williams

kevin@seattlegreenlimo.com
land: 206-407-3656

cell/txt: 206-510-5090

www.seattlegreenlimo.com
-----
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